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Questions & Answers 

 IC/UNDP/IFL/105/2019  

 
 

Assignment Name:  

Senior Specialist (International Consultant) – Innovative Financing 

 

Closing Date: 

21 October 2019 at 16.00 hour (Jakarta Local Time, GMT+7)  

 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 
 

 

Q:  Is this opportunity open for local consultants? 

A:  Please refer to Terms of Reference of the consultant’s requirement: Local consultant 

with International experience may apply 

 

 

Q: Is this project a continuation of a previous project hence this project has already preferred 
consultants such as the previous consultants? 

A: No 
 

 
Q:  Do you prefer a customized CV commonly used by consultants in public projects or can 

it be a general resume? 
A: Please refer to Procurement Notice: Completed CV/P11 form with at least 3 references 

 
 

Q: Can international consulting firm also submit a proposal? Will the consultant require 
being based out of Jakarta or if a targeted trip and/or remote work through 
phone/videoconference call will be acceptable? 

A: The company must propose a consultant name and to be based in UNDP Indonesia Office 
in Jakarta as per Terms of Reference 

 

 

Jakarta, 15 October 2019 


